

# LANGCLIFFE PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk: Andrew Blackburn: [clerk.langcliffepc@gmail.com](mailto:clerk.langcliffepc@gmail.com)

## Minutes of the Langcliffe Parish Council Meeting held in the Langcliffe Institute on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2024 at 7.30pm.

Page1

Councillors present – G. Cross (Chairman), H. Jarvis, S. Fleming, R. Gledhill, B. Croft, I. Johnson, D. Staveley (North Yorkshire Councillor), A. Blackburn (Clerk), public present 3.

**133/23. Apologies for Absence** – B. Fiorato.

**134/23. Code of conduct – localism Act 2011**

To record any Councillor's dis-closable pecuniary interests in relation to any item on this agenda. To consider any change in member's register of interests and discuss any associated dispensations – G. Cross & S. Fleming declared an interest in item 139/23 and will leave the meeting at the appropriate time.

**135/23. Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 12<sup>th</sup> February 2024.**

Council resolved to approve the minutes.

**136/23. Matters Arising** – actions.

Ref: 113/23 – The clerk had submitted the council request for yellow lines to be placed at the end of New Street near the fountain but had not received a reply from highways.

**Action** – clerk to liaise with NY Council Highways.

The clerk reported that the new village notice board had been ordered and would settle the outstanding invoice within the next few days.

**137/23. Public Participation.** No items for discussion.

**138/23. North Yorkshire Councillor Report.** The Chairman deferred this item.

**139/23. Planning Applications.**

North Yorkshire Council Planning – ZA24/25776/FUL – Land to west of Christie's Mill, Lodge Lane, Langcliffe – change of use of land from agricultural to B8 storage use.

Councillors Cross & Fleming left the meeting and Cllr Jarvis took the position of chairman.

The chairman invited the applicant and his representative to present to council a submission as part of the application. The submission was received by council including a full flood risk assessment including plans to raise the storage containers 450mm from the ground by using pillars. Council discussed the application and resolved not to amend the original comments made by council in this matter and in regard to pollution run off.

**Action** – Clerk to inform NY Council Planning.

Yorkshire Dales National Park Planning – no new applications listed.

Councillors Cross & Fleming re-joined the meeting with Cllr Cross taking the chairman position.

**140/23. Financial Statement & Invoices for Payment.**

Council resolved to approve the financial statement & invoices for March.

**Action** – Clerk to process payments.

**141/23. Correspondence.**

Police report

12/02/24 & 29/02/24 – concern for welfare/ crime sexual.

19/02/24 – crime fraud – car insurance.

HSBC banking charges for February - £9.82

Bus service 11 – new route

From 08/04/2024 the number 11 bus will travel to Clitheroe instead of terminating at Tosside, there will also be more frequent journeys.

Banking Hub for Settle

Council considered the request made by Age UK regarding their initiative to provide a banking hub in Settle and have reported the Post Master in settle was in full support.

Council resolved to support the banking hub for Settle. **Action** – clerk to submit council support.

Dry Rigg Quarry Environmental Fund

Funding is available for environmental initiatives within the national park.

Quickline Communications

Initial planning notices had been attached to posts adjacent to the railway bridge on the B6479 near Locks Barn informing residents of an intent to install telecommunications poles at this location. The Clerk had been informed by Quickline that the poles were for improved broadband services. Concerned residents should contact Quickline to comment.

**142/23. Highways, Street Lighting, & Maintenance.**

A number of potholes were reported:

- 1) New Street, near junction of the B6479.
- 2) Near the fountain area.
- 3) Entrance to car park.

**Action** – clerk to investigate & report.

**143/23. The date of Annual Parish Meeting and the next Parish Council meeting - 8<sup>th</sup> April 2024.**

**138/23. North Yorkshire Councillor Report.** The Chairman moved to this item.

Cllr Staveley attended the meeting and referred to his March report which had been circulated and placed on the website by the Clerk.

Cllr Staveley informed council that a boundary review is taking place to determine effective community representation.

A second homes review was in progress for council taxation purposes, also affordable housing provision was discussed and how councils should be the main driver in an initiative.

Cllr Staveley informed council that the Area Committee were to provide funding for improved interpretation boarding at the Hoffman Kiln site.

Meeting closed 08.35pm

.....  
Chairman